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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Maki, Taina (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 11:01 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Alice Tibbets

Thank you!  I gave her your number and she will be calling.   

 

Taina 

 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:38 AM 

To: Maki, Taina (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 

Subject: RE: Alice Tibbets 

 

Taina, 

In response to your question, I will have the matter referred back to Marcia on August 17 with new LH date and 

new CC date. 

 

Mai 

 

From: Maki, Taina (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:35 AM 

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: RE: Alice Tibbets 

 

I’ll let her know to call.  Just so I understand – does that mean she’ll have a legislative hearing with you first?   

 

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 9:33 AM 

To: Maki, Taina (CI-StPaul) 

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: RE: Alice Tibbets 

 

We routinely (couple times a week) reschedule in such circumstances.  Please have her contact Mai Vang 266-8563 as 

soon as possible, so we have the layover set up for 8/17/16 Council meeting.  Then, she won’t need to show for that. 

 

From: Maki, Taina (CI-StPaul)  

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 3:33 PM 

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
Subject: Alice Tibbets 

 

Marcia, 

 

Alice purchased a four-plex at 1241 W 7th on March 26, 2016.   
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She received a notice from the city, assessing her for hauling away some trash from her property on April 18, 2016.  She 

says she never received notice that she was in violation (it looks like in STAMP that the notices probably went to a 

previous owner).   

 

She missed her hearing and now apparently has a council hearing on 8/17.   

 

Does she have any recourse if the notice was sent to the wrong place?  She says they filled three dumpsters full of items 

from the house and would have been happy to toss those things as well, had they known. 

 

Thank you. 

Taina 

 
Taina Maki │ Legisla�ve Aide 

Office of Saint Paul City Councilmember Rebecca Noecker, Ward 2 

 

15 West Kellogg Blvd – Suite 310B │ Saint Paul, MN 55102 

651.266.8621│taina.maki@ci.stpaul.mn.us  

 


